
“ANNEX A” 
 
PROJECT: HIRING OF SERVICES FOR MASSIVE TERMITE AND PEST 

CONTROL  
 

I. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID 
CONFERENCE: 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Is there a need to submit the 
updated FDA and CPR certification 
for the chemicals that will be used? 

Yes. 

2 The bidder informed the TWG and 
BAC II that some chemicals are not 
yet approved, can they use any 
equivalent of the chemicals 
required? 

Yes. 
 
Please refer to Section VII. Technical 
Specification, item no. 2.  
 
 

3 Is it required to submit certification of 
training on the application of  
chemicals that require training? 

Yes. 
 
This amends Section VII. Technical 
Specifications.  
 

4 Can the bidder submit the manually 
filed AFS? 

Yes, it is acceptable as long as it is 
stamped “received” by BIR.  

5 On the Statement of On-going 
Government and Private contracts, is 
there a need to include supporting 
documents? 

No. Form 5 of the Bidding Documents 
does not require submission of 
supporting documents for On-going 
government and private contracts.  
 

6 On Section VI. Schedule of 
Requirements (Item II B - Soil and 
concrete boring with spraying of 
termiticidal solution & E- Installation 
of In-Ground and In-Concrete 
Stations/ Termite Baiting and 
Monitoring Stations) 
 
If the service provider already did 
item II B, there is no need for item E, 
is it acceptable if item E will be 
removed? 

Please refer to revised Section VI. 
Schedule of Requirements (Annex B). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please refer to Section VII. Item 1 – 
Massive Termite Control Works. 
 
 

7 Is a certification for site inspection 
required? 

No, but prospective bidders can 
conduct site inspection. 

8 Is the Bid Security refundable? Yes, Bid Security shall be refunded 
upon request.  

9 Until when the prospective bidder/s 
can pay the Bidding Documents? 

The prospective bidders can pay 
before the schedule of submission 
and opening of Bids. 

 



II. REPLY TO WRITTEN QUERIES: 

 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Page 14 of the ITB 20.2/ Page 17 of the 
BDS 20.2 (#5 AND #6) 
 
“Tax returns must be filed through the 
Electronic Filing and Payments System” 
 
We are an EFPS filer, we have all our 
Tax returns filed thru EFPS except the 
Annual Income Tax Returns. The reason 
for this is that the BIR had not issue a 
form for Sole Proprietor a few years now 
and only corporations have ITR forms 
online. 
 
Due to this, may you allow our 
submission of our manually filed Income 
Tax 
Return? 
 

Please refer to item I.4 above.  

2 Page 29 of Technical Specifications 
 
“Statements of “comply” or “not comply” 
must be supported by evidence in a 
bidder’s bid and cross-reference to that 
evidence.” 
 
Should we just comply with the 
Technical Specification or attached 
documents per statement? 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bidder must indicate “comply” and 
attached supporting documents 
for its compliance.  
 
 
 

3 Page 31 (#2) of Technical Specification 
 
“The provider must use the following 
Chemicals: Pytheroid (Permethrin, 
Cypermethrin for Chemical Rotation 
Program), Racumin, Fipronil, or any 
approved equivalent.  
 
Do we need to submit in our technical 
folder updated FDA - CPR’s of the 
Chemicals to be used or Expired FDA – 
CPR with updated renewal official 
receipts? 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please refer to item I.1 above. 



 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

4 Page 31 (#3) of Technical Specification 
 
“Termite baiting and Monitoring Station 
(Sentricon, Exterra or approved 
equivalent)” Not all pest control 
companies are authorized to do baiting 
elimination.  
 
Will you require at least certifications 
that the company or any personnel are 
applicators of any baiting system to be 
added in the technical folder of our bid? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes. Please refer to item I.3 
above. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Annex “B”  
 

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements  
  

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery 
date which is the date of delivery to the project site.    
  

  

Item  

Number  

Description  Quantity  Total  Delivered,  

Weeks/Months  

I.  HIRING OF SERVICES 

FOR MASSIVE TERMITE 

AND PEST CONTROL FOR 

A PERIOD OF ONE (1) 

YEAR  

 

  

    To commence within 

15 calendar days 

from receipt of Notice 

to Proceed and 

signed 

contract/PO/JO 

 

 

 

  

  

 
 
 


